PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK
320 WAKETON ROAD, DOUBLE OAK TX 75077
SEPTEMBER 27, 2021
7: 00 PM

1. Call to order

Roll call
Establish a quorum
Opening announcements and comments

2; Consider and act: on the minutes of February 23, 2021

3. Citizen Comments

4. Consider and act: on a zoning variance request from Sean Fleming, 720 Cross
Timbers Drive, to construct an attached front entry 2-car garage, which would be a
variance from sec. 11-2(1), which requires an attached garage to be side or rear entry,
or front entry if the door opens to an enclosed courtyard that is separated from the
main residence by another garage, building or wall.

5. Adjourn

As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting
may be convened into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking
confidential legal advice from the Town Attorney, or on any other item covered
under the code, on any agenda item listed herein

O

‘{iynn es A 31st\am Town Secretary

i%%ed this 21 st day of September 2021 at 2:00 p.m.

\

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

If you wish to address the Zoning Board of Adjustment please sign the sign in sheet before
the meeting begins. Pursuant to Section 551.007 of the Texas Government Code, citizens
wishing to address the Zoning Board of Adjustment for items listed as public hearings will
be recognized when the public hearing is opened. For citizens wishing to speak on a non-
public hearing item, they may either address the Zoning Board of Adjustments during the
Citizen Comments portion of the meeting or when the item is considered by the Zoning
Board of Adjustment.

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests
for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior meeting. Please
contact the Town Secretary’s office at 972.539.9464 or fax 972.539.9613 for additional
information.



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON
TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK

The Double Oak Zoning Board of Adjustments met at 7:00 p.m. February 23, 2021 at the
Double Oak Town Hall, located at 320 Waketon Road with the following members present

to-wit:

Phyllis Meyerson Chairperson

Candy Lamel Co-Chairperson

Marty Robbins Board Member

Art Fleming Board Member

Karen Smith Board Member

Jeff Hardgrave Alternate Board Member
Jeff Graves Alternate Board Member
Dirk Meilinger Alternate Board Member

constituting a quorum. Alternate Board Members Curtis Glover, Richard Ulrich and Devin
Gorman were absent. Assistant Town Secretary Lynn Jones was also present and town attorney
David Berman was present via telephone.

Chairperson Meyerson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Consideration and action on the minutes of June 9, 2020.
Fleming said that he was not at the June 9, 2020 meeting.

Smith motioned to approve the minutes of June 9, 2020 with a change to reflect Mr. Flemings
abscense at the meeting, Robbins seconded.

Aye: Meyerson, Smith, Lamel, Fleming and Robbins.
Abstain: None
Nay: None

Motion Carried

3. Citizen Comments.
There were no comments.

4. Consideration and action on a zoning variance request from Katie Saldivar, 250 Whispering
Oaks Drive, to construct a detached structure from the house that will be living quarters.

Miguel and Katie Saldivar 250 Whispering Oaks spoke.

Mr. Saldivar said they moved his parents into their home. The hardship they want to present is
their house is single story but has step ups and they would like to provide a ADA friendly
structure. We are proposing minimal disruption of landscape to add a building at 1,000 square
feet. Where the property allows a structure to be built they would be looking at a 60-70 foot
breezeway to attach it to the house.



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON
Zoning Board of Adjustment
February 23, 2021

Mrs. Saldivar stated there is no other practical spot on the property to do it. With our house being
multi-tiered is does have its challenges. We would need to move the entire driveway to attach the
structure to the house.

Fleming stated that town ordinances say that accessory buildings cannot be used as servants
quarters or guest houses. It would need to be directly attached to the house. We look at hardship
to the property not the owners.

Lamel said that moving the driveway is a hardship to the owner but not to the property.

Mrs. Saldivar said that there is no pratical way to add to the house because the plumbing and
electrical all run through the original house.

Robbins stated that the Board is required to look at the town ordinances and they specifically say
shall not be living quarters the burden is for you to tell us how you have a hardship.

Mrs. Saldivar said the her in laws cannot live in their property as it is.
Mr. Berman stated that the request is not a classic variance. Two single family structures on one
lot. There are no special conditions with the property. This is not a true hardship of the real

estate.

Robbins motioned to approve the variance request from Katie Saldivar for 250 Whispering Oaks
Drive, Lamel seconded.

Aye: None

Abstain: None
Nay: Lamel, Meyerson, Robbins, Smith and Fleming

Motion Failed
5. Adjourn

Fleming motioned to adjourn the meeting, Robbins seconded.

With no further business to come before the Zoning Board of Adjustment, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:34 p.m.

Lynn Jones, Assistant Town Secretary Phyllis Meyerson Chairperson



TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK Building Permit Application

320 Waketon Road Request for Variance
Double Oak, Texas 75077
P: 972-539-9464 F: 972-539-9613

LU ORI permits@doubleoak.texas.gov PERMIT # DATE: 7 / 7 / Zo Z|

Type of Application (check the appropriate box)
O Zonhing o Sign o Subdivision oOther

Property Owner and Authorization (stgn and notarize)

Al //4 (sca) deadpeatEqmal. com

7720 er: h%;—)ﬁ mbers De DD&E(@_&J{: T/;; 75577
T20 Cross Timbees Iy Double fak X 15277
S ca"-‘ [PtapM\rOwner::r:)l' n q L’/é 'q g{?%ncig 057 J' /V"IF/“}A’

General Description/Reason of Request (complete the following)
251““*’ -psk variaa e pelrm, -H-mq ok m-l-_v:ul Z (o AQ- el doo vy :\—_u hg Cornoche?
o ‘HM \’b\ly— This V‘\\ al\mLPnf sTorady ol v /Mubrkam and cor track an~d
-\—r&\u e W' ave -\'N— }r\v'ewo.«\ an\ ancrh a muth Cleaner qppeqranu_'o
\lﬂt"“\“i’k'-ﬂf Wers onk ol sy, %h enbyy Weeld alse resteik abiliky  acess
Thae Q&V*}t for {huse Iﬁ'%— Sﬁ'tl:.j’ect Property Information: (complete the following) ;.&; Plans o.{-’*—a.d,u ans epmaild
120 Cross ’T‘m‘pcs Derive

{General location, streT address if known; if not known, provide name of street fronting property and name and distance to nearest cross street)

Crose Tim | &

[Subdiwsiun Na me] (Lot #) (Block #)

Items Required with Submittal (please check the boxes to indicate items submitted with the application)
a/l) Attach a site plan, maps, designs or any other documents deemed necessary. (digital versions shall be sent to
permits@doubleoak.texas.gov)
< 2} Submit Application Fee ($150.00)

Engineering fees will be billed separate from the application fee.
Applicant or their designated representative will be responsible for all engineering fees.

[ certify that | am the legal owner or record of the property or that | have secured the property owner’s permission as shown on
the attachegaffldawt and that the information concerning this request for variance is true and cqrrect.

2/7/2

APPLlCANT'S SIGNATURE DATE
Bvpuogus i

‘“ff"jwﬂ&{ﬁMﬁ“‘-ﬁ&" S ;J-.'I 5., '_-;_:_:

RS e e 1 T gt
Paid:$ 500 Receipt #: 0—“5 b3 Date: §

Application Complete:

Date to appear before: P:Z: % l M TC: BOA: qt&_\ l 3_4

https://www.doubleoak.texas.gov




Lynn Jones

From: Sean Fleming <deadheat@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:08 AM

To: Double Oak Community Development

Subject: Request for Variance - Sean Fleming

Attachments: Sean Fleming Garage Variance Request.pdf; Request for Variance Double Oak Form.pdf

Name: Sean Fleming
Location: 720 Cross Timbers Drive, Double Oak
Phone Number: 469-835-0572

Attached: Preliminary Drawings (Detailed drawings and permits to be pulled upon approval)

Description: Request for variance permitting front entry 2 car garage doors to be connected to the house (South East
corner). This will allow for storage of an RV / Motorhome and Car Travel Trailer and Truck. It will give the driveway and
property a much cleaner appearance by keeping these items out of sight. Side entry would also restrict the ability to
access the garage for these large vehicles.

Building Permit Application - Request for Variance physical form dropped off at Town Hall.

ok o ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok 3k %k ok 3k ok Kok Conf|dent|a||ty NOtice ke 3k A ok ok 3K ok s ok ok ok ok ok e ke ok ok K

This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings are confidential and are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) identified above. This
message may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If the receiver of this information is not
the intended recipient, or the employee, or agent responsible for delivering the information to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review,
re-transmission, dissemination, distribution, reproduction or storage of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please
notify the sender by return email and delete the electronic transmission, including all attachments from your system.



LTotd —— __,f' = _ DRIVE
=3 Rlock 10 ; T‘[MBERS
e iy / CROSS (60 ROAD EASMENT)

Bl
. 17.2° -
r___.‘_,‘r: o
I g
=

(1832047 We276.41° PLAT)

N 07°51'36" W
A e e e el

1.8~
®

I \ ity rleer e
W — et Y, e e 3 e e B e X | -
. — -

- — = -

TERRY CLARK
CONSULTANTS
207 MOLINA STREET

(489) 705-2302

SUNNEYVALE, TEXAS 75182

T T - 7 5
T LT < -3 3 EXTERIOR EAST ELEVATION
: 5 : s} AR =1
720 Cross Timbers o 1 R
Drive . e 1
Residence . -
o
[~]
ae. pilding
I fo@:m:?dﬂl

]

" A

™\ GARAGE

7 ADDITION P

s 107 UTIL ESMT
1

et

2 EXTERIOR NORTH ELEVATION
EALEE -T2

—_ | - oM.~
e o s CIRE.
f. - 57 2 PROPOSED VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A
LS [ — 545'53" W ]89v TRELS X
PR o S 7?}_‘_4,5_’2‘_ . ~150.0" PLATL __‘___,__——‘-\—"T__"h__-a‘_g;.\_s‘_ SRES]DENT]AL GARAGE ADDITION FOR:
1 SMEPLAN
BMET - 200

720 CROSS TIMBERS DRIVE
DOUBLE OAK, TEXAS

RESIDENTIAL ADDITION FOR
SEAN FLEMING

720 CROSS TIMBERS DRIVE

DOUBLE OAK. TEXAS

1SSUE DATE
05-20-21

Sheet No:

AO0.2




9/16/21, 12:25 PM

Google Maps

720 Cross Timbers Drive - Google Maps
720 Cross Timbers Drive

-

Double Oak, Texas

-

Image capture: Jan 2019  © 2021 Google
- Google

Street View - Jan 2019

id

(2

Wi

https://www.google.com/maps/place/720+Cross+Timbers+Drive,+Double+Oak,+TX+75077/@33.0675838,-97.1011701,3a,37.5y,175.28h,85.36t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m411sAF 5PWo8p65suZkNvCmdvOw!2. ..

172



—

& L
o

| g
e
ak




SECTION 11
"RE" RANCH ESTATES DISTRICT

11-2  Use Regulations: A building, dwelling, structure or premises shall be used only
for the following:

(1) “Single-family Dwelling” with an Attached Garage (2 car minimum).
An “Attached Garage” is a Side Entry or Rear Entry private garage that is a
physical part of the dwelling or one having a substantial physical connection
with or under the roof line of the Single-family Dwelling. Front entry private
garages shall be permitted only if the door opens into an enclosed courtyard
separated from the front yard of the main residence by another garage or
similar building or by a masonry wall of six (6) feet in height constructed of
the same material as the main residential structure. Such additional garage,
building or wall must also comply with all pertinent setback provisions. For
comner lots, the garage door may face the side street without an enclosed
courtyard.



